OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
Mary Casillas Salas

MEMO

June 15, 2017

TO:! Donna Norris, City Clerk

CC: Kerry Bigelow, Senior Deputy City Clerk

VIA: Adrianna Hernandez, Constituent Services Representative
FROM: Mayor Mary Casillas Salas

RE: Boards & Commissions Reappointments

The Mayor would like to recommend the following for reappointment;
e Mora De Murguia, Healthy Chula Vista Advisory Commission
e Miguel Duran, International Friendship Commission
* James Merino, Housing Advisory Commission
» Roman Partida-Lopez, Healthy Chula Vista Advisory Commission
» Bill Sears, Veterans Advisory Commission
» Mayra Swanson, Board of Library Trustees
* Monica Allen, Commission on Aging
o Jose Doria, Board of Appeals and Advisors
¢ Amy Epsten, Mobilehome Rent Review Commission
» Ronald Hidinger, Safety Commission
e Jerry Munoz, Safety Commission
» Tom O’Donnell, Charter Review Commission
+ Mario Orso, Historic Preservation Commission
» Sergio Quero. Housing Advisory Commission
e Kenneth Smith, Mobilehome Rent Review Commission

Please place these items on the June 20, 2017 Council agenda for ratification.

Thank you.
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